
«
INDIAN AGENT’S OFFICE

/ Vancouve, .Agency.,..V.anSv.uvt:r,B.C •,

June 23, 1923. 19IN VOtJB IMMM.T KKrSH TO

2/1/11No.

AUKJ

to datb or rate lbttbb

Sir,—
Dear Mr. Dltohburn:

V/ben you were here the other 
day, you will remember a deposit being made in 
regard to two consignments of logs to the United 
States, undei the Peers £c Anderson License, from 
the Toquanna I nui an Res.xve. Messrs .Peers «Sc 
Anderson are getting anxious about those scale 
accounts and ai I have not received them at my 
office, I should be ulad if you would let me know 
whether you havereceived them from the Forestry 
Branch, or not.

i’hanking you for this
infonnation, I am,

Yours sincerely,

C .C.Perry, 
INDIAN AGENT.

W.E.Ditchburn, Eeq.,
Chief Inspector of Indian Agencies
Victoria,B.C.
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